

SECRET**DO NOT REPRODUCE
RETURN TO CIA**

0002437

Win Scott - "great-manager"
hyper-dedicated - very
demanding. files were better
than you've ever heard.
had efficient registry system
easy to work with. - extensive.
wouldn't put up @ incomp.
or lack of thoroughness.

ANNE Good PASTORE

"gal who did everything"
very competent. - helped
& worked @ everyone.
hard worker.

Herb MANELL - Soviet "referant"
but Mahoney did most
of the tech/operational
work. Manell would have
gotten product. Mahoney left
in '61 - doesn't recall replacement.
BARB MANELL - vague recollection

SECRET

DAVE Phillips - replaced Kaslett,
in Cuban ops after F.E. had
left.

Robert Shaw - in '62 was
chief of base in Nogales.

GEORGE MUNRO - ~~translator~~
~~soviet~~ former FBI picked
upon K - doesn't remember
what he did. - something
to do @ B of P.

Robert ZAMBERNARDI - tech officer
inside station - photos.

Charles Flick

Melvin Beck

SECRET

3/27/78

0002439

Notes from interview of Ray
Suider, 3/27/78 by Dan Hardway

letter: ✓

dates in Mexi:

mid '63 to mid '65.
prior to 9/63.

duties:

Cuban Task Force.

3 men.

ordinarily only had 1
per target but heavy
coverage on Cubans.
jr. officer on team.

primary: 3rd country
operations - people
from 3rd countries
traveling to Cuba.

recruitment, training,
debriefing.

handled 3 people who
had indirect access to
Cuban Embassy
some propaganda. (1)

SECRET

- (2) Cubana crew members.
- (3) friend of Embassy personnel exiles.

only operational involvement above.

has second knowledge of Cubemb. surveillance. no details.

photo op. ran by ~~out~~ Anne Goodpasture.

doesn't know outside people and/or who ran the phone ops.

Mexi was a "remarkably compartmentalized station" Scott fanatic about it.

never heard of LHO before assass.

SECRET

responsibility for Cuban
phone + photo:
Doesn't remember any
in Cuban unit.
responsibility in ops.
support.

review + reporting, etc.

transcripts would
be routed from Phillips
to Shaw + Swider.
Phillips would get them
from someone.

can't recall similar
set-up for photos.

can't remember anything
about filing - assumes
they were kept coz Scott.

SECRET

Mexi Branch chief 72.

0002442

HQ team "blended + melted down" Scott's Files.

SECRET

Legend:
Did not
to division
@ division
chief
went straight
to top.

Wio Scott - "didn't need a deputy."
"very unusual character... spread power. When you were in his presence you knew who was boss."

Set up WWII liaison @ London intelligence
File: BRUTE FORCE APPROACH: EVERYTHING WAS COLLECTED / FOOLPROOF. - quick retrieval

Worried about it.

Anne Goodpasture: old OSS.
good ops officer
good rep.

Herb Manell

Barb Manell - very impressed @ her - she was bright and sharp - competent rep for thoroughness.
Dave Phillips - chief of Cuban unit. - had seniority to Shaw ... he was boss.
nothing to do @ SURVEILLANCE.
Robert Shaw - chief when I arrived & then P. assigned there

SECRET

SECRET

George Monroe - heard of him
when O.B.C. '72 - he went ✓
into business @ Scott when he
retired.

Rudy Bruno

Robert Zambardo - TSP off. inside
station.

Charles Flick

Lorna McKay: IA Cuban
file traces - mundane
tasks.

Melvin Beck

Thomas Keenan - support

SECRET

0002444

SECRET

(TEX)
Luis D. Puckett -

R. H. Feldman - support Chief

Ramon Alvarez -

FRANK ESTANCONA -

Peggy Maggard

GUNNAR Beckman - DCCA
took Phillip's place.

DAVID Wilsted

SECRET

1. Identifying information:
Jose ~~Mankel~~ Marie Andre Mankel
201-236504 AKA Jacques Berger
10/1/17
Luxemburg

2. pay receipts ^{TRANSMITALS} for
7/63
6/63
10/63
5/63
4/63
8/63
9/63

3. "Two pages" etc deleted. Have requested from Barbara.

4. Handwritten notes almost indecipherable - have requested better copies from Barbara.

5. following is text of handwritten notes as best I can make them out:

SECRET

Project ZRRIFLE

0002446

1. Identification: The purpose of project ZRRIFLE is to spot, develop, and use ~~foreign~~ (s.c) agents for ~~Division D~~ (s.c) operations. Agents will be spotted in several areas, including the United States, but ~~will~~ ~~not~~ (s.c) for operational security reasons will probably not be used in their countries of residence. Present developmental activity is being conducted in the WE and EE areas, but it is anticipated that this will be extended to other division areas. The project will be operated against third-country installations and personnel.

2. Objectives: The objective of this project is the procurement of ~~code~~ (s.c) code and cipher materials, and information concerning such material in accordance with requirements levied on the clandestine services, primarily by the National Security Agency.

SECRET

SECRET

Since these requirements are subject to frequent revision, no listing of targets would be valid for the duration of the project. Specific operations will be mounted on the basis of need and opportunity. The project will be conducted by Division D with assistance from area divisions and stations as ~~Background~~ (SIC) needed.

3. Background: In response to the increasing requirements for the operational procurement of foreign code and cipher materials, Division D in 1960 began the spotting of agent assets as a developmental activity. During the same period requirements from NSA became more refined and in many respects more sensitive. Because most stations are not equipped to conduct this type of operation and because of the desirability of completely

centralized control over this entire effort, it was determined that Division D, which is in closest touch with NSA on procurement requirements, could best conduct the activity. The ~~first~~ (sic) spotting activity has now advanced far enough to justify re ? from the OOA(?) category.

4. Operational assets:

(1) personnel: ~~QJWIN~~ ^(sic) QJWIN is under written contract as a principal agent, with the primary task of spotting agent candidates. QJWIN was first contacted in 1958 through the Chief of the Luxembourg I.S. by the Chief of Station, Luxembourg, in connection with an illegal narcotics operation into the United States. For a period of a year and a half ~~he~~ he was contacted ~~was~~ sporadically by COS, Luxembourg, in behalf of the Bureau of Narcotics. Files of this Bureau reflect an excellent

0002449

SECRET

performance by Quinn, in
OCTOBER
~~September~~ (sic) 1960

P. 3. Quinn annual salary:

etc.

P. 4. Skored G-25/1 - Exec Action
- "The Magic Button"

Narcotics Buro doodles

"foreshadowing" (?) RIS 201 COVER

CAUTION - Bankruptcy (?) - No STAR (?)

EYES - Jim A

DOODLES

Contradistinct

NOT A TSD Problem

from U-2

Apply brakes

Last Resort beyond last Resort +

Indecipherable lin

- El Benefactor X Indecipherable

Doodle Example of (?) 3 "wrong"

framework of Sid's (?) Job

Elicit (if?) R+D - Merrio (?)

Indeciph.

"Translating machines" - The (?)

BASIC SOUNDS INDEC. WORD

Indecip. word - (INDEC. WORD C.B)

Comment (?) - Gear

ANASTHESIA -

SECRET

26/1 - A.S - Far from (?) OCI MATTER -
NO FILE REVIEW

NEVER MENTION WORD
ASSASSINATION

1. select proper officer to RUN -
2. PLACE + COVER MAX OR 2/3
3. Security Rules B-WRN-AS (?)
4. Guide lives (?) Sid-RESERV.
5. LAST (lost?) Resort - BRAKES - substitute - ^{WHAT} NEXT
6. NO OTHER AGENCIES.
7. NO PROJECTS OR PAPERS
EXCEPT PER COVER.
8. Principal Agent - (deleted)
AF - Project draft (?) LCH -
ticket (?) 1500 - From N(?)B -
3 words INDEC. STALL AF
project - 2 words INDEC.
9. 1 word MAY BE DISPOSAL.
10. INDECIP. 9 words
-
11. CASE officer IN (?)
12. COVER file - CREATE TO 1 word INDEC.
RIS OR INDEC 1 to 4 words
13. Note (?) dangers of RIS counter
ACTION 3 word INDEC. they
2 word INDEC.
3 initials " list (?) - Remember

SECRET

SECRET

P.6.

1.) legal, ethical → morale, operational problems;
 political: non-attachment (?) 1 word index.

2.) our 1 word index experience (?) (Bangkok)
 (+ effect on DPP) and experience w/ KGB
 (1 word index, Bardera group, Khoklov) →
 require most professional,
 proven operationally competent,
 ruthless, stable, CI-experienced,
 ops officers (few (?) available) able
 to conduct patient (?) search
 + w/ guts to pull back if 1 word index
 or knowledge tells him + w/ 1 word index.
high regard for 2 words index!
 he should ↑ 1 word index ARE ALL-
 important.

3) MAXIMUM SECURITY:

a. Kubark only (i.e., what 3 words index know); no approach to other govt agencies.

b. Within Kubark, one focal point for control, search, training, case officering, etc - DPP authority in this focal point mandatory. DCI officially advised?

c. Max. security cable commo for
 1 word index cables only; no
 restrictions on travel 1 word index

SECRET

0002452

SECRET

of one man overseas (Europe)
control base with own
(non-station) commo - word
of mouth + no bashfulness (?)
re topic.

more ~ deciphered

SECRET

0002453

SECRET

hasn't seen letter
R explained
& V understood.

1967 - 1970 in Mexico.

Scott retired 1969
replaced 1969.

EASY
MASSIVE
SCOTT NEVER
THREW
ANYTHING
AWAY

to find, EASY to use luxury
extensive files - any piece
of paper that came in
was multiple filed.

after retired:
file holdings reduced
due to excessive burn
time.

sur. files probably
destroyed -
there were chrono of
photos & tapes.

record of files destroyed
were kept - it would
be here or Mexi. I'd have

0002454

SECRET

the # should be able to
find out if it was
destroyed.

transcripts would ~ be
considered record copies.

SECRET

SECRET

0002455

Project files = not destroyed. Only destroyed. duplicates.

Criteria: whether they had to refer to them day by day.

" a duplicate was in Washington.

Should be able to tell:

Whether

Boris Tarasoff

- translator.

- retired while Dan U. was still there.

upon T.'s retirement he had contact.

- picked up equipment + files (working) > as far as he knows.

- doesn't know whether he picked up transcripts

⊗ - probably destroyed.

- - would turn them over to destroy unless of

value to person replacing him.

- Transcript Originals kept by Tarasoffs were not record files [would
for 30x mv. to yr.] other copies cut up

+ put in appropriate files. Sometimes sent to Washington

probably destroyed.

luxury. [easy access. for Win. Scott indexed it himself.]

We could not afford

security hazard.

looking for leads + recruits

SECRET

no knowledge of Maurice Bishop.

0002456

SECRET

Dan Voegel.

Letter not shown but explained. Asked if understood yes.

1967-1970 Stationed in Mexico City

1969 - June Winston Scott. retired.

as 8. Jim. Nolan.

Win. Scott's filing system: extensive, remembered where they were. Knew where to file all the time. much duplication that it might be anywhere. calls win scott's work time: "regime"

Upon Win. Scott's retirement:

reduction in files (win resisted this) destruction. [Working files: purging of files no longer active, also duplications].

probably destroyed some Russian + Cuban embassies.

*[normally kept for a year or so]

photos would be destroyed if we already had one.

chronological files destroyed after 2 years.

Crypt: Li... 4 fig. no: (- - - -)

soft files - record files.

chronology [duplicate sent to Wash.]

Kept record of what files destroyed. Station kept on whatever

[Could have only placed a note Vol. 1-99 destroyed]

P files started by Scott: Personality almost like 201 but not same. [Sure we kept a record of P-files destroyed.]

Scott liked to keep every piece of paper.

from WX7241

DIR 12633 4/7/64

DIR 13026 4/8/64

13284 4/9

MEXI 8966 4/10

Memo for Rec. by COS 4/10

MEXI 8984 4/11

Amemb. out #169 ~~93~~ 4/13

HMMMA 23249 4/14

DIR 18827 5/5

MEXI 9332 5/6

DIR 51937 9/24

MEXI 1011 9/24

MEXI 1018 9/25

DIR 52398 9/25

DIR 52774 9/26

DIR 52929 9/28

WX7241 # 386 cable 9/29

DIR 53264 9/30

DIR 54271 10/2

DIR 56876 10/15

WX7241 # 401 10/21/64

DIR 66606 11/25

HMMMA 25401 2/18/65

HMMMW 13460 3/18/65

Microfilmed Transcripts.

Dan Gardner

0002459

SECRET

in slashes
clarification of ID.
place
/unusual words?/

9/9/63 "Salida al 16-67-03.-
1246 hrs. - Carmen pregunta
por - Sanz, 77-78--
Carmen con Sanz en
Catalan - 83-."

EL

Embassy RUSA - #-#-#	Phone
DATE	2010/10/10 COVERED
REEL #	
TIME COVERED	
# ON REEL	
WHERE	
CALL IS.	

SECRET